MI-156

Moose Jaw Times Herald Photo Flashback collection. – [textual record]. – 1988-1989. – 16.5 cm of textual records.

Boxes H-106 - H-108

Administrative history

On April 2, 1889, J. N. McDonald began publishing a weekly newspaper entitled the Moose Jaw Times. In 1904, the paper changed from a weekly paper to a semi-weekly paper. After the discontinuation of the Times Morning Herald during the 1920s, the paper became the Moose Jaw Times Herald. The newspaper changed hands many times – shortly after its first publication it was sold to Hamilton Lang, in 1894 it was sold to Walter Scott, in 1945 it was sold to J. E Slaight and then to Roy Thomas, in 1995 it was sold to Hollinger Newspapers, then to CanWest in 2000, and finally in 2002 to the Transcontinental Media Group.

Scope and content

This collection consists of three scrapbooks of Moose Jaw Times Herald clippings. The clippings are all from the 'Photo Flashback' section and contain historical photographs of Moose Jaw and district. The scrapbooks are organized by themes: Sports clubs, music, etc; Main Street, parks, events, winters and floods of interest; and old buildings, firefighters and the C.P.R. It is unknown who compiled these scrapbooks. The 'Photo Flashback' section was published from 1988-1989.

Conservation note

This fonds was re-boxed and refoldered in 2013.

Note of immediate source of acquisition

This material was donated to the archive by Terry Wallace in 2009.

Accruals

No further accruals expected.

Finding aids

See file list.

File List

Box H-106

001 – Sports clubs, music, etc. scrapbook. – n.d.

Box H-107

002 – Main Street, parks, events, winters and floods of interest scrapbook. – 1988-1989.

Box H-108

003 – Old buildings, firefighters and the C.P.R. scrapbook – n.d.